

PUXTON PARISH COUNCIL

Puxton & Hewish

Clerk: Donald Hill

18 Mitford Slade Court, Mendip Road, Yatton, Somerset BS49 4JG
Tel: 01934 835578 Mobile: 07774 125578 e-mail: clerk@puxtonparishcouncil.org.uk

You are summoned to a Council Meeting on Thursday 5th October 2017 at 7.30pm in The Village Hall

All are welcome to attend, unless precluded by a procedural resolution. You will not be entitled to speak, except within the Public Session.

Don Hill - Clerk

A G E N D A & A G E N D A N O T E S

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS**
3. **PUBLIC SESSION - 15 minutes:** Residents may raise matters affecting the parish.
4. **REPORTS - Ward Cllrs Report** - Cllr Leimdorfer
5. **MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING** - 7th September 2017 to be agreed, and signed by the Chair.
6. **MATTERS ARISING NOT DEALT WITH ELSEWHERE**
7. **POLICING AND TRAFFIC**
8. **NORTH SOMERSET COUNCIL MATTERS**

Proposed Speed Limits on Puxton Road/Puxton Road: Cllrs Corbett and Howard will gather data on traffic speeds using the SpeedWatch kit. While the Council press for statutory ones, **Clerk will investigate the process, costs and effectiveness of advisory limits and to press NSC Highways for statutory ones.**

A370 Footpath: Footway between Bow Cottage and Holm Lea planned for clearance. Hedge flailing due.

Puxton Road: Flooding at Briarwood; probable new gully going in. Puxton Lane junction; grip proposed, once utility companies have moved their kit to make space.

Wick Lane Ditch: Ditch condition to be reviewed by Nick Raymond when it is clear to view.

A370 Spring Cottage Gullies: NSC/NS-Levels-IDB are the source of an engineered solution, as gullies drain into IDB ditch which runs too high to take road surface water during heavy rains. **Clerk to monitor.**
9. **OTHER MATTERS**

NSC Future Planning: A piece on housing has gone into the Autumn Newsletter to prompt reactions.

Broadband Speeds: New update as in the Newsletter. See attached meeting paper.

Village Hall:

Parish E-Mail Register: Call for addresses in Autumn Newsletter.

Councillors: 2 vacancies for co-option.
10. **FINANCE**

2017-18 Accounts: pre-circulated with meeting papers.

Cheques: 100204 Grant Thornton re external audit £270.00 (£225 + vat).
11. **PLANNING** (*Latest enforcement Case Report - August 2017*)

New: 17/P/2163/F Erection of 2 buildings to accommodate a Santa's grotto and folly.

Appeal APP/D0121/W/ 17/3179037: re 16/P/2843/F Storage containers at Heathfield Park.
12. **COUNCILLORS' REPORTS**
13. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING:** In the Village Hall on Thursday 2nd November 2017 at 7.30pm.